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 JACKSONVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY (JHA)  

Addendum Number: Two (2)        Proposal Number:  CS-004-21  

Title of proposal: Refuse Services – Multiple Properties  

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the contract documents for the above project. 

  

This addendum is for the purpose of clarifications and amendments.  

Dated: May 3, 2021          

  

The following items are clarifications, additions, and revisions to, and shall take precedence 
over the original specifications dated as issued for proposal on April 15th, 2021.  

  
Questions received: 

 
Does the Duval County Franchise Fees of 17% apply to this service?  Or is JHA exempt?  The 
JHA pays this fee 

 
What are the current rates for service? Our current contract is set at a not to exceed fee 
of $586,434.00 

 

Does the hauler pay disposal?  The JHA pays the disposal costs 

 

What is the term of the contract?  Our contract terms are set at one year with the option 
to renew the contract yearly up to four times for a total potential contract length of 5 
years. 

 
Are annual rate increase allowed?  CPI?  No, prices will remain in effect throughout the 
life of the contract. 

 
Who is the current hauler?  Republic Services 

 

Is bid bond required?  No 

 

Is performance bond required?  No 
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Acknowledge receipt by signing below:   

This acknowledgement receipt must accompany the bid packet, or your bid will be 
considered unresponsive.  

   

______________________________________  

Bidder’s Signature  

  

  

_______________________________________  

Title  

  

  

_______________________________________  
Company Name  

  

  

________________________________________  

Date  
 

If this addendum affects bid pricing for a bid previously submitted, the previously 

submitted bid will be returned unopened. If this addendum does not affect bid prices for a 

bid previously submitted, the acknowledgement may be mailed/delivered in a sealed 

envelope labeled with the proposal number and addenda number and must be received in 

Purchasing PRIOR to the bid opening.  

DO NOT FAX THIS FORM.  

This addendum is issued for the information of the above titled project and will be part of 
the contract.  

 

  


